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• There would need to be a clear 6’ in front of the elevator entrance per code.
• The hoistway depth would need to be revised to 7’7 5/8”.

• We see an EMR shown on A202 that is not needed for our application, so you can have that space back (regardless of the stop – 
see screen grab below).
• This would be a product change for us, from a Schindler 3100 to a Schindler 3300.
• We are not sure this is required to meet code and recommend reaching out to the local building department to verify.

Need deatils for the landing, finishes at landing & Masonry Opening.•

The stop at the intermediate landing between Parking and Floor 1 has been deleted. Please
proceed with the model 3100. See shop drawing review for finishes.

Brian Dunn                       2025-03-14
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Hi All,

We had a discussion afternoon in regards to this intermediate rear entry stop. A few things here to note if
we add this:

There would need to be a clear 6’ in front of the elevator entrance per code.
The hoistway depth would need to be revised to 7’7 5/8”.
We see an EMR shown on A202 that is not needed for our application, so you can have that
space back (regardless of the stop – see screen grab below).
This would be a product change for us, from a Schindler 3100 to a Schindler 3300.
We are not sure this is required to meet code and recommend reaching out to the local building
department to verify.

Let us know your thoughts and if you would like to have further conversation to rectify this.

Best Regards,
Kristin

Kristin Collins | Sales Rep NI 
Phone (914)261-5635 
kristin.collins@schindler.com 
www.schindler.com
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